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BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND

Office of Human Resources

Interoffice Correspondence

DATE:  
August 30, 2024
TO:             
DL- Police

FROM:        
Jessica Hall, HR Analyst II



Recruitment and Talent Acquisition

SUBJECT:  
Promotional Examination Dates- 2025

Please note the following information regarding promotional examinations to be administered during 2025:

	Title
	Post
	Close
	Written Exam
	Candidate Orientation
	Oral Exam
	List

	Corporal
	5/5/25
	6/6/25
	7/19/25
	N/A
	N/A
	9/26/25

	Lieutenant
	6/2/25
	7/7/25
	8/14/25
	8/20/25
	9/15/25 - 9/19/25
	11/1/25

	Sergeant
	07/14/25
	8/15/25
	9/25/25
	10/22/25
	11/17/25 – 11/21/25
	12/10/25

	Captain
	08/11/25
	9/5/25
	10/16/25
	11/12/25
	12/8/25 – 12/12/25
	1/9/26


All examination dates, written and oral, are tentative. The Candidate Orientation will be conducted virtually and will be recorded. The recording will be shared with all candidates. The Orientation provides an overview of the oral exam and includes a live Q&A. Please mark your calendars accordingly.  These dates are provided for planning purposes but are subject to change due to test location availability, availability of outside raters and inclement weather.

Keep these dates in mind when scheduling upcoming vacations and/or appointments.  OHR will make every effort to adhere to the schedule provided. Exact dates, times and location of examinations will be provided via e-mail throughout the promotional process.

If you have any questions, please contact the Baltimore County Office of Human Resources at (410) 887-8517.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

cc:  
HR Director Renee Coleman


Assistant Deputy Director Craig Mitchell

Captain David Trivett


FOP Vice President Mike Dicara
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